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DRAFT 10/18/74 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Phil Buchen 

Proposed position of Defendants in suit of 
Richard M. Nixon v. Arthur F. Sampson, PhiliE W. Buchen~ 
and H. Stuart !(night 

The suit was started October 17, 1974, for specific performance of 

the letter agreement dated September 6, 1974, between the former President 

and Arthur F. Sampson, Administrator of the General Services Administration, 

covering Presidential historical materials of the prior Administration. 

The suit asks for immediate implementation of the agreement by transfer 

of materials not subject at the time it was started to compulsory process for 

production or which may be affected by subpoenas or court orders for 

production to be used in criminal trials now in progress. Thus, it does not 

allow for retention of custody here of materials which are subject to requests 

already made or to be made and subpoenas which may be issued for materials 

in behalf of the Watergate Special Prosecutor for his other proper investigatory 

and prosecutorial purposes. 

A question by Congressman Mann of the Subcommittee hearing on 

October 17, 1974, and your answer were: 

"MANN: What response would you have if the special 
prosecutor's office now requested access to certain of the tapes 
now in the custody of the Government? 

Digitized from Box 31 of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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"PRESIDENT: The material that is still held by the 
Government, in my understanding of the Supreme Court's 
decision, permits the Special Prosecutor to obtain any of that 
material for its responsibilities and I, of course, not in a 
personal way, would make certain that that information was 
made available to the Special Prosecutor's Office." 

It is necessary to determine now what position should be taken by the 

Department of Justice in representing the three defendants in the present 

civil suit, which would not be inconsistent with the position of the Special 

Prosecutor, nor with your statement before the Hungate Subcommittee. 

I would recommend taking the following position: 

1) That the letter agreement of September 6, 1974, was made on the 

basis of the Attorney General's opinion to you dated September 6, 1974, 

upholding the former President's ownership of the materials covered by 

the agreement, subject only to: 

(a) the tradition of retention of "permanent files 11 by the 

Chief Executive Clerk of the White House from administration 

to administration, such as"White House budget and personnel 

material, and records or copies of some Presidential actions useful 

to the Clerk's office for such purposes as keeping track of the terms 

of Presidential appointments and providing models or precedents 

for future Presidential action. 11 (However, the opinion, although 

not conclusive on the point, does not regard retention of these 

materials as inconsistent with Presidential ownership but 



''relinquishment of these materials may reasonably be regarded 

as a foluntary act of courtesy on the part of the outgoing Chief 

Executivee " 
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DRAFT 10/18/74 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Phil Buchen 

Propo•ed po•ltlOn of Defendant. in 8Wt of 
Richard M. Nlaoa •· Al'thur F. 8ampoa, A!_!lle W. Bw:hea, 
aad H. Staut Klll1ht 

The eult wae •tarted October 17, 1974, fol' apeciflc pel'fOI'maace of 

the letter aJI'eemeDt dated Septembel' 6, 1974, between the formel' PreeldeDt 

ancl Arthu F. Samp•oa. Aclmiahtl'atOI' of the Oeaeral Service• Adminletratloa, 

toveriDJ Pre•lcleDtlal hl•torlcal material• of the prior AdmiDi•tl'atlon. 

The •ult a•ka for immediate implemeatatlon of the &JI' ement by tl'an•fer 

of materlab not •abject at the time lt wa• atartecl to compaleory proceae for 

proclactlOD or which may be affected by •abpoeD&• or cout ol'clere for 

productlOD to be ueed ln crlmlnal triale now in pr01r•••· Tbua, lt doe• not 

allow fol' retention of euatody here of matel'lal• which are •ubJect to requeet• 

already made or to be made aad •abpoenu which may be i••ued for material• 

ln bebaU of the WaterJate Special Pro•ecutor for h.h other proper lnveatiptory 

and pro•ec.aorial purpo•e•. 

A cau••tloa by Co .. re••man Mann of the S'lbcommlttee hearlq on 

October 17, 1974, aDd JOW' anawel' were: 

"MANN: What responae wowd you have If the •peclal 
proaectltol''e office now req'M•tecl acce•• to certain of the tape• 
now in the cue tody of the Government? 



.a. 

"PRESIDENT: The material that l1 1tUl held by the 
Oo.erDmeDt, in my Wl4er•t&Ddl .. of the Sapreme Cout'• 
4ecilion. permit• the lpeclal Pro1eeutor to obtaia aay of that 
material for lt• re1poulbllitie• aocll, of cou••• aot ia a 
pei'IODal way, would make c:el'tala that that lnformatlon wa• 
ma4e available to the Special Pro1H1Stor'1 Olflce." 

It b nee•• •ary to determlae now w bat po1itlOD 1hould be taken by the 

Depanmeat of Ju•tice in repre•eatlDa the three defeDClaat• in the pre1eat 

c:h-tl 1uit, wldeh woanl bot be lncoui1teDt with the po1ltloa of the Speelal 

Pro1ecutor, nor with y""r •tatement before the HUD~ate Sabc:ommlttee. 

l woald reco:nmeDi taJdfta the followlna po11ialoa: 

l) That the letter aal'eernent olleptember 6, 1974, wa1 made on the 

ba•i• of the Attoraey Oeaeral'• opinion to you dated September 6, 1974, 

u.pholcllna the former Pre•iclel& '• owaer11dp of the material• covered by 

the aareemeat, •abJect oaly to: 

(a) the traclltlon of retelltf.on of "permaunt flle1" by the 

Chief :Executive Clerk of the Wblte Houe from admlm1tratlon 

to admlllbtratio.a. •ucb ••"White Hou•e budaet and per1oanel 

material, and recorcll or eople• of •ome Pre1icleDtial action• u• eful 

to the Clerk•• office for 1t1eh parpo1e1 •• bepiaa track of the term• 

of Pre•ldelltlal appol.ameat• and provldl• moclela or precedent• 

for fature Pre1ldeatlal action. " (However. the oplDloa, altbCMJih 

aot cDDClulve on tbe polat, doe• not reaard reteD.tion of the•e 

material• •• lacoubteat with Preeldeatlal OWMrelalp but aaye the 



_,_ 
"relhaq1&l•bmeat of the•• material• may rea•onably be reaarded 

v 
a• a 1olt~atary act of courte•y on the part of tb.e ou.taolal Chief 



U/8/74 

To: Dick Cheney 

J'rom: Eva Dauahtrey 

Sinc:e is the copy of the 
memo on which the President 
initialed bia approval, 
Mr. BucbeD uked that I aet 
it back to you. 

(We have retaiDed a copy.) 

i 

' 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMO FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: PHILIP W. B UCHEN~../l:.f 

Because of the sensitivity of the issues 
raised by this memo, I would like only 
you to see it for comment before it goes 
to the President as early as he can 
consider it. There is urgency because 
the Court will rule on a continuing 
injunction at hearing scheduled for 
November 15 and we should move well 
ahead of this if at all possible. 

Also, here is copy of letter of November 5, 
1974, which Art Sampson asked I deliver 
to you. 
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THE WHilE: HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Novem.ber 6, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN 

Access of Watergate Special Prosecutor 
to Tapes and Documents of the Nixon 
Administration 

Despite the efforts made to disengage the White House staff of 
your Administration from the burden and risks of responding to 
requests or subpoenas initiated by the Special Prosecutor or 
arising from the present Watergate trial, the responsibility as 
a result of Judge Richey's order in the cases of Nixon et. al. , vs. 
Sampson et. al., falls on the present White House legal staff 
acting jointly with Plaintiff Nixon's attorneys. 

Subpoenas returnable to grand juries on November 6, as well as 
ot~ers returnable on November 8, 11, and 13 cannot be fully 
complied with, as the Special Prosecutor understands, despite 
heroic efforts by Bill Casselman and two other lawyers on our 
staff plus two more detailed to us by Justice. The problems 
arise from absence of comprehensive inventories, our unfamil­
iarity with the files, the scattered locations of the materials in 
EOB, the complexities of satisfying security requirements 
imposed by GSA and SS responsibilities, as well as ours, ·and the 
lack of available manpower from the small law firm representing 
Mr. Nixon. Some subpoenas a:re fairly general in their nature, 
so as to require extensive searches, and even where specifically 
identified documents or recorded conversations are sought, some­
times it takes many man-hours to find them or to determine that a 
requested item is probably nonexistent. The risks that later 
discoveries will cast doubt on the thoroughness of subpoena 
compliance are great. 
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At your appearance before the Subc01nmittee of the House Judiciary 
Committee 1 in ans-,ver to a question frotn Congressw.an Mann, you 
referred to the Supreme Court decision which "permits the Special 
Prosecutor to obtain any of the material for its responsibility" and 
said "I . • . would make certain that that information was m.ade 
available to the Special Prosecutor's office. " (Vol 10, Presidential 
Documents~ No. 42~ p. 1311.) 

I have discussed at length with Larry Silberman and his colleagues 
who represent the defendants from this Administration in the pending 
suits before Judge Richey what alternatives we may have, consistent 
with your commitment at your Congressional appearance. The only 
one which seems feasible is to agree in court with the Special 
Prosecutor that he may have direct access to the stored materials 
for the purposes of locating and using items for grand jury purposes 
and criminal trial purposes within his prosecutorial jurisdiction if 
the court approves such an agreement. 

The agreement would be negotiated~ if possible, on terms that would 
allow the Nixon attorneys to have concurrent access and to raise 
legal objections available to their client against the production of any 
particular items. Role of non-prosecutorial people in your Admin­
istration would be limited to providing archival aid~ raising national 
seq.1rity is sues before production~ if ever necessary, and providing 
recisonable physical safeguards for the materials (preferably at a 
location within the District more suitable than EOB). No longer 
would any such people have responsibility for seeing that responses to 
the requirements of the Special Prosecutor are accurate 1 complete# 
and timely when even an unavoidable slip-up in carrying out such 
responsibility could very adversely impact on your Administration. 
Although in the course of any such search the Prosecutor may discover 
evidence of criminality not heretofore suspected~ the same effect 
would occur if anyone on your s.taff while searching the materials 
should find such evidence because of his duty to inform the Special 
Prosecutor in that regard. 

Larry Silberman believes that such an arrangement could be proposed 
to the court without compromising the validity and ultimate opera-
tion of the tapes and documents agreement between the former President 
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and Arthur S a::npson, which your staff negotiated. Yet, you 
should understand that the Nixon counsel may strenuously 
object on the grounds the arrangement would violate the agree­
ment and his client's ownership rights. 

In doing so, such counsel risks for his client a determination 

D 

by the Court that if the agreement precludes direct access for th~ 
ongoing governmental operations of the Special Prosecutor, it is 
to that extent invalid or may even be invalid in its entirety on 
grounds that, despite the Attorney General's opinion, the former 
President is not the legal owner of the materials. Of course, 
the risks for the former President as to either the legal limits 
of his rights under the agreement or as to whether he has any 
rights at all would not be removed by a Nixon concurrence in 
the proposed arrangements (or by the Court's overruling his 
objections), because third parties to the litigation would still 
press for a resolution of such issues in favor of public access 
or governmental ownership or both. 

Yet6 his concurrence would avoid inducing the Special Prosecutor 
to take a stand at least partly on the side of the third parties; 
and the Nixon position as against third parties should be enhanced 
h'r, eliminating the is sue raised by the government's prosecutorial 
needs, which is peculiar to the Nixon materials, and by joining 
parties with an interest in preserving the restrictive terms on 
which materials of earlier Presidents are being held. 

The consequences of this proposal are not wholly predictable as 
it may: 

a) Impinge on numbers of persons whose conduct 
in office is adversely reflected in the Nixon 
materials; 

b) Enlarge the capabilities of the Special Prosecutor 
to present evidence to grand juries; 

c) Cause resentment on the part of the former Presid~nt 
and persons partisan to him; 
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d) Set something of a precedent for ready access by 
Federal law enforcement officials to "'White House 
documents; 

e) Add to the incentive of Congress for passing 
legislation to provide access, beyond the access 
proposed here, to the Nixon materials and even 
to current or future White House materials; and 

f) Produce public reaction of mixed· sorts. though 
probably it would be widely favorable. 

Nevertheless, I do recommend your authorizing the proposal 
herein made and would like to discuss the matter with you 
before you decide . 

Approve ~ 
Disapprove --------

Comment 

' 
' 

-------------



ADMINISTRATOR 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20405 

Novembers. 1974 

Honorable Philip W. Bllehen 
Cowtael to the Preaident. 
The White Hou•• 
WaahiDgtOD~ DC 20590 

Deal" Mr. Buchen: 

1 am pleased to Worm yo\1 that we a.:re cODtintting to fulfill all of 
the reqtlirem.ent• of the temporary reet.raiDing order issued by 
Judge Riehey oa October 22, 1974. Beeauae of the particular 
senaiti'rity of thla baue, I have taken the view that the 01'der m11at 
be interpret.cl llte...Uy and atricUy enforced~ aAd 1 app:oeeiate 
the coopel"atioa of the memb•r• of your staff in our effottta to comply 
with the terms ttet .forth by Jwige Rtehey. 

All of the itema referred to as "Nix oil Pre aidential Matel'iala" wbieb 
have been trans!er:t.O to the euatody of GSA since January ZO, 1969, 
c:ontinu to be secured nnd•r my persoaal supervision. The materials 
are lo~ated in the Executive OUice Building. the Archivea Bnildlng., 
and the Federal R•cords Center in Su.itla.nd, Maryland) and acceae 
is controlled by a. siDgle individual who is one of my special 
aseiatanta (Tom Wolf). With tb• e.xception of proviaio.n.a l.or 
emergeeciea, he b in a ole possession of the key a and/ or lock 
combinatioll• to the area• where the recorda are atol'ed. 

There are a few itell'l8 of concern which co.llti.Due to req,.aire attentlca. 
One of them. of cou.r•e, if your r•quest for a plan to relocate materials 
from tho White Hou•e and Exe~utive Office Building. I am pel'sonally 
involved in thh efiort, and will 111bmit a det.a.Ued pl&A to you no later 
than Novem.be!'" 11. 

We are abeut to undertake some proceslrias of the materials so that 
we will have aa accurate box-by-bo.x inventory and more effective 
aids for retrieval purposes. I should like to difJcuss these measures 
and our relocation pla.a with you •• ~:toon as possible. 



' 

z 

Because o! the effect of the litigation and associated matters on 
the admi.n:htratioa of the Vlhite Hou•e, it would be particularly 
beneficial i:f M'l". Rw:nafeld could attend OIU meeting. Accordiqly. 
I have sent hitn a copy of tbia letter, and have instructed To:rn WoU 
of my etaff to work with both your and Mr. Rwnafeld • a secJ'etaJ'ie• 
to arrange a rnntaally G:onvement time for such a mMtins. 

Sinoerely• 

~~ :(Sigied) A. F. Sampson 
' ..:..__. 

AR.nfUB. F. SAMPSON 
Adxnini•Uato~ 

cc:; Hoaorable Doaald Rumafeld 
Assistant to th• President 
The White House 

, 
~-



THE WHITE HOUSE 

FROM 

THE WHIT£ HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Nixon, et al. v. Sampson, et al. 
C. A. 74-1518 and C. A. 74-1533 

I 

Copies of memoranda to President Ford 
from Philip W. Buchen, Counsel to the President 



~on, et al. v. Sampson, et al. 
C. A. 74-1518 and C. A. 74-1533 

c copi._s o£ memorandum to President Ford from 
~ W. Buchen, Counsel to the President 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 23, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

PHI~ 

JERr..~ES 

The President asked that the attached paper be returned to 
you. 



MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

DRAFT 8/22/74 

DRAFT OF PROPOSED LETTER FOR PRESIDENT 
TO SEND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

By this letter, I am requesting a legal opinion from you 

concerning the papers and other historical materials of or relating to 

former President Richard M. Nixon which are presently located in the 

Executive Office Building or in the White House or which have been 

furnished to the United States District Court for the District of Columbia 

pursuant to a subpoena duces tecum issued to former President Nixon 

originally made returnable on May 2, 1974. 

The subjects of the requested opinion should include all those 

types of papers and other historical materials which the Administrator 

of General Services could accept for deposit pursuant to the Presidential 

Libraries Act (44 U.S. C. 2101 et seq.). Certain of the items involved, 

namely former President Nixon's personal notes and personal dictation 

belts or cassettes not heretofore transcribed, are related to the subpoena 

mentioned above. They are still located in the Executive Office Building 

but are ready for shipment to former Presidant Nixon at San Clemente, 

California, where he needs to use them for the time-consuming task of 

completing his compliance with such subpoena as directed by the United 

States Supreme Court on July 24, 1974, in accordance with proced9'~,fso 11 .o '·, 
/'.) • <'.,..,'-._ 
j •• , ¢1 
' '·<' ;;., : 
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prescribed by the District Court Jude in the pending case of U.S. v. 

Mitchell, et al., which is presently set for trial as early as 

September 9, 1974. Such items and other items to be covered by the 

requested opinion are also needed by former President Nixon for other 

purposes related to such pending case wherein former President Nixon 

has been subpoenaed by one of the defendants to become a witness. 

Further reasons may exist or could occur which make it necessary for 

the former President to be able readily to review the contents of various 

papers and materials. 

The questions which I request you to deal with in your opinion are: 

1) What interests and rights does former President Nixon have 

in and to the papers and materials mentioned? 

2) What responsibilities, if any, do persons on my staff with actual 

control of the papers and materials presently located in the Executive 

Office Building or in the White House have to the extent that any or all of 

such papers and materials are or become subject to subpoenas, 
requests 

court orders, or/by parties to court actions, by members of the Congress, 

or by others for inspection, discovery, or disclosure? 

I ask that you please expedite the rendering of your opinion 

because of the need for prompt answers to these questions. 



11/1/74 

To: Dick Cheuy 

From: Eva Daqbtrey 

Since ie the copy of the 
memo on whic:b tbe PreeideDt 
bdtialed hie apprcwal, 
Mr. Buchen uked that I aet 
it back to you. 

(We have retained a copy. ) 

- "I) , 
" 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

tM . 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMO FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHENtJ7...a:.t 

Because of the sensitivity of the issues 
raised by this memo, I would like only 
you to see it for comment before it goes 
to the President as early as he can 
consider it. There is urgency because 
the Court will rule on a continuing 
injunction at hearing scheduled for 
November 15 and we should move well 
ahead of this if at all possible. 

Also, here is copy of letter of November 5, 
1974, which Art Sampson asked I deliver 
to you. 

-1 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

1\..1EMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN 

Access of Watergate Special Prosecutor 
to Tapes and Documents of the Nixon 
Ad ministration 

De spite the efforts made to disengage the White House staff of 
your Administration from the burden and risks of responding to 
requests or subpoenas initiated by the Special Prosecutor or 
arising from the present Watergate trial, the responsibility as 
a result of Judge Richey's order in the cases of Nixon et. al., vs. 
Sampson et. al., falls on the present White House legal staff 
acting jointly with Plaintiff Nixon's attorneys. 

Subpoenas returnable to grand juries on November 6, as well as 
ot~ers returnable on November 8, 11, and 13 cannot be fully 
complied with, as the Special Prosecutor understands, despite 
heroic efforts by Bill Casselman and two other lawyers on our 
staff plus t:vv-o more detailed to us by Justice. The problems 
arise from absence of comprehensive inventories, our unfamil­
iarity with the files, the scattered locations of the materials in 
EOB, the complexities of satisfying security requirements 
imposed by GSA and SS responsibilities, as well as ours, ·and the 
lack of available manpower from the small law firm representing 
Mr. Nixon. Some subpoenas a!e fairly general in their nature, 
so as to require extensive searches, and even where specifically 
identified documents or recorded conversations are sought, some­
times it takes many man-hours to find them or to determine that a 
requested item is probably nonexistent. The risks that later 
discoveries will cast doubt on the thoroughness of subpoena 
compliance are great. 

_,. 
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At your appeara~ce before the Subcon>nlittee of the House Judiciary 
Committee, in 2.:1.sv:er to a question from Congressman 1v[ann, you 
referred to the Supreme Court decision which 11permits the Special 
Prosecutor to obtain any of the material for its responsibility" and 
said "I •.. would make certain that that information was made 

·available to the Special Prosecutor's office. 11 (VollO, Presidential 
Documents, No. 42, p. 1311.) 

I have d~.scussed at length with Larry Silberman and his colleagues 
who represent the defendants from this Administration in the pending 
suits before Judge Richey what alternatives we may have, consistent 
with your commitment at your Congressional appearance. The only 
one which seems feasible is to agree in court with the Special 
Prosecutor that he may have direct access to the stored materials 
for the purposes of locating and using items for grand jury purposes 
and criminal trial purposes within his prosecutorial jurisdiction if 
the court approves such an agreement. 

The agreement would be negotiated, if possible, on terms that would 
allow the Nixon attorneys to have concurrent access and to raise 
legal objections available to their client against the production of any 
particular iterr~s. Role of non-prosecutorial people in your Admin­
istration would be limited to providing archival aid, raising national 
security issues before production, if ever necessary, and providing 
recisonable physical safeguards for the materials (preferably at a 
location within the District more suitable than EOB). No longer 
would any such people have responsibility for seeing that responses to 
the requirements of the Special Prosecutor are accurate, complete, 
and timely when even an unavoidable slip-up in carrying out such 
responsibility could very adversely impact on your Administration. 
Although in the course of any such search the Prosecutor may discover 
evidence of criminality not heretofore suspected, the same effect 
would occur if anyone on your s.taff while searching the materials 
should find such evidence because of his duty to inform the Special 
Prosecutor in that regard. 

Larry Silberman believes that such an arrangement could be proposed 
to the court without compromising the validity and ultimate opera-
tion of the tapes and documents agreement between the former President 

l> ~·· ;; jj iJ' 
<, 

... 
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and Arthur SaCYl.J2SOn, which your staff negotiated. Yet, you 
should underst2.nd that the Nixon counsel may strenuously 
object on the grounds the arrangement would violate the agree­
ruent and his client's ownership rights. 

In doing so, such counsel risks for his client a determination 
by the Court that if the agreement precludes direct access for th~ 
ongoing governmental operations of the Special Prosecutor, it is 
to that extent invalid or may even be invalid in its entirety on 
grounds that, despite the Attorney General's opinion, the former 
President is not the legal owner of the materials. Of course, 
the risks for the former President as to either the legal limits 
of his rights under the agreement or as to whether he has any 
rights at all would not be removed by a Nixon concurrence in 
the proposed arrangements {or by the Court's overruling his 
objections), because third parties to the litigation would still 
press for a resolution of such issues in favor of public access 
or governmental ownership or both. 

Yet, his concurrence would avoid inducing the Special Prosecutor 
to take a stand at least partly on the side of the third parties; 
and the Nixon position as against third parties should be enhanced 
by eliminating the issue raised by the government's prosecutorial 
needs, which is peculiar to the Nixon materials, and by joining 
parties with an interest in preserving the restrictive terms on 
which materials of earlier Presidents are being held. 

The consequences of this proposal are not wholly predictable as 
it may: 

a) Impinge on numbers of persons whose conduct 
in office is adversely reflected in the Nixon 
materials; 

·b) Enlarge the capabilities of the Special Prosecutor 
to present evidence to grand juries; 

c) Cause resentment on the part of the former President 
and persons partisan to him; 
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d) Se.t son1.ething of a precedent for ready access by 
Federal law enforcement officials to "White House 
documents; 

e) Add to the incenthre of Congress for passing 
legislation to provide access, beyond the access 
pt·oposed here, to the Ni.."Con n1aterials and even 
to current or future "White House materials; and 

f) Produce public reaction of mL"Ced sorts, though 
probably it would be widely favorable. 

Nevertheless, I do recommend your authorizing the proposal 
herein made and would like to discuss the matter with you 
before you decide. 

Approve ~ 
Disapprove ---------

Comment -------------------



AOMlNISTRATOR 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20405 

November 5 • 197 4 

HonoJ'able Philip W. B'lchea 
CoWlael to th• Preeident 
The Vfhite House 
WaahillJtol'l,. DC ZOSOO 

Dear Mr. Bucuaz 

1 am pleaaed to illfotom. yoa1 that we ue cODtiauins to fulfill allot 
th• reqairemeab of the tempor&l'f restrai.DiDg order iaaued by 
Jndge lllc:hey oa October zz. 1974. Bee&Gae of the particola.JJ 
sellaiti-rity of thla baue. I have taken tlw view that the oJ"der m11at 
be interpl"•teci litenlly and •trictly emol'eed~ and 1 appl"edate 
the coo~l'ation of the me~l'a of youJ' staff ira ouz ef!on• to comply 
with the terms ••t forth by Judge Ri~hey. 

All of the items refened to aa nNt.xoa Preaidential Materia.la" which 
have been transferred to the cu•to<ly of GSA since J&Duary ZO, 1969, 
continue ~ be &~llJ"od under my persollal supe:rviaion. The materiab 
ara located ill the l;!:xecu.tive OUlce Bu.ilding,. the ,Al'chivee Bu.ildtng .. 
and the Federal Recorda Center in Saitlaad~ Maryland~ and acc:eee 
is controlled by a siDgle individtaal who i• one of my special 
asahtanta (Tom Wolf). With the eJtception of provbion• 1o-r 
emerJeDciea, he is ill sole poeeeaaion of the keys and/or lock 
combination• to the area• whe:re the rec:ol"da aro stored. 

There are a few iteme of concern whieh c:ontl.nu• to req'l:h•e attentioa. 
One of tbem, of co\lrae, if your request for a plan to relocate materials 
from the White House and Es.eeq.ttve Ofiice ~aildtng. 1 am. peraonally 
involved in thia effort, and will •ttbmi~ a de.talled plall to you. no later 
than November 11. 

We are about to W'ldertake some processiag of the matel'!ab so that 
we will have an accurate box-by-box invenlol"f ud more effective 
aids for retrieval ptll"p()Ses. 1 should like to dbc:uas then meuures 
and our relocation plaa with you ae aoon aa poaaible. 

/ 
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Because of the effect of the litigation and associated matter$ on 
the administratioa of the White Hou•e, it would be particularly 
beneficial if Mr. Rw:nafeld could attend our meeting. Accol"diDJly, 
I have eent hi.m a copy of thia letter, and have instructed Tom WoU 
of my etafi to work. with both your and Mr. Rwnsfeld• a socl'etal'ie • 
to arrange a mutually eonvemem time for such a meeting. 

SinG.erely, 

f lS.isned} A. F. Sampson 

AR.THUB. E. SAMPSON 
AdmlaietratoJr 

ce; Hoaorabl• Donald Ru.mdeld 
Assiataat to the Pl>eeident 
The White Houae 

' , 
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WASHINGTON 



. ---·-- --·--- ------------·- --- -----

THE \\.lUTE HOUSE 

\VASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMO FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHEN~Jl:.f 

Because of the sensitivity of the issues 
raised by this memo, I would like only 
you to see it for comment before it goes 
to the President as early as he can 
consider it. There is urgency because 
the Court will rule on a continuing 
injunction at hearing scheduled for 
November 15 and we should move well 
ahead of this if at all possible. 

Also, here is copy of letter of November 5, 
1974, which Art Sampson asked I deliver 
to you. 

.l ... · 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMORANDU1.f FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN 

Access of Watergate Special Prosecutor 
to Tapes and Documents of the Nixon 
Administration 

De spite the efforts made to disengage the White House staff of 
your Administration from the burden and risks of responding to 
requests or subpoenas initiated by the Special Prosecutor or 
arising from the present Watergate trial, the responsibility as 
a result of Judge Richey's order in the cases of Nixon et. al., vs. 
Sampson et. al., falls on the present White House legal staff 
acting jointly with Plaintiff Nixon's attorneys. 

Subpoenas returnable to grand juries on November 6, as well as 
others returnable on November 8, 11, and 13 cannot be fully 
complied with, as the Special Prosecutor understands, despite 
heroic efforts by Bill Casselman and two other lawyers on our 
staff plus two more detailed to us by Justice. The problems 
arise from absence of comprehensive inventories, our unfamil­
iarity with the files, the scattered locations of the materials in 
EOB, the complexities of satisfying security requirements 
imposed by GSA and SS responsibilities, as well as ours, and the 
lack of available manpower from the small law firm representing 
Mr. Nixon. Some subpoenas are fairly general in their nature, 
so as to require extensive searches, and even where specifically 
identified documents or recorded conversations are sought, some­
times it takes many man-hours to find them or to determine that a 
requested item is probably nonexistent. The risks that later 
discoveries will cast doubt on the thoroughness of subpoena 
compliance are great. 

...._, 
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At your appearance before the Subcommittee of the House Judiciary 
Committee, in answer to a question from Congressman Mann, you 
referred to the Supreme Court decision which "permits the Special 
Prosecutor to obtain any of the material for its responsibility'' and 
said "I ••. would make certain thatthat information was made 
available to the Special Prosecutor's office." (VallO, Presidential 
Documents, No. 42, p. 1311.) 

I have discussed at length with Larry Silberman and his colleagues 
who represent the defendants from this Administration in the pending 
suits before Judge Richey what alternatives we may have, consistent 
with your commitment at your Congressional appearance. The only 
one which seems feasible is to agree in court with the Special 
Prosecutor that he may have direct access to the stored materials 
for the purposes of locating and using items for grand jury purposes 
and criminal trial purposes within his prosecutorial jurisdiction if 
the court approves such an agreement. 

The agreement would be negotiated, if possible, on terms that would 
allow the Nixon attorneys to have concurrent access and to raise 
legal objections available to their client against the production of any 
particular items. Role of non-prosecutorial people in your Admin­
istration would be limited to providing archival aid, raising national 
sec-u-rity issues before production, if ever necessary, and providing 
reasonable physical safeguards for the materials (preferably at a 
location within the District more suitable than EOB). No longer 
would any such people have responsibility for seeing that responses to 
the requirements of the Special Prosecutor are accurate, complete, 
and timely when even an unavoidable slip-up in carrying out such 
responsibility could very adversely impact on your Administration. 
Although in the course of any such search the Prosecutor may discover 
evidence of criminality not heretofore suspected, the same effect 
would occur if anyone on your staff while searching the materials 
should find such evidence because of his duty to inform the Special 
Prosecutor in that regard. 

Larry Silberman believes that such an arrangement could be proposed 
to the court without compromising the validity and ultimate opera-
tion of the tapes and documents agreement between the former President 

!'/ ~\; ... ~ ;,, ... 
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and Arthur Sampson, which your staff negotiated. Yet, you 
should understand that the Nixon counsel may strenuously 
object on the grounds the arrangement would violate the agree­
ment and his client's ownership rights. 

In doing so, such counsel risks for his client a determination 
by the Court that if the agreement precludes direct access for the 
ongoing governmental operations of the Special Prosecutor, it is 
to that extent invalid or may even be invalid in its entirety on 
grounds that, despite the Attorney General's opinion, the former 
President is not the legal owner of the materials. Of course, 
the risks for the former President as to either the legal limits 
of his rights uncle r the agreement or as to whether he has any 
rights at all would not be removed by a Nixon concurrence in 
the proposed arrangements (or by the Court's overruling his 
objections), because third parties to the litigation would still 
press for a resolution of such issues in favor of public access 
or governmental ownership or both. 

Yet, his concurrence would avoid inducing the Special Prosecutor 
to take a stand at least partly on the side of the third parties; 
and the Nixon position as against third parties should be enhanced 
by eliminating the is sue raised by the government's prosecutorial 
needs, which is peculiar to the Nixon materials, and by joining 
parties with an interest in preserving the restrictive terms on 
which materials of earlier Presidents are being held. 

The consequences of this proposal are not wholly predictable as 
it may: 

a) Impinge on numbers of persons whose conduct 
in office is adversely reflected in the Nixon 
materials; 

b) Enlarge the capabilities of the Special Prosecutor 
to present evidence to grand juries; 

c) Cause resentment on the part of the former President 
and persons partisan to him; 
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d) Set something of a precedent for ready access by 
Federal law enforcement officials to White House 
documents; 

e) Add to the incentive of Congress for passing 
legislation to provide access, beyond the access 
proposed here, to the Nixon materials and even 
to current or future White House materials; and 

f) Produce public reaction of mixed sorts, though 
probably it would be widely favorable. 

Nevertheless, I do recommend your authorizing the proposal 
herein made and would like to discuss the matter with you 
before you decide. 

Approve --------------------
Disapprove ----------------

Comment -------------------

····1 
'~ 



ADMINISTRATOR 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20405 

Nov~mbe:r 5, 1974 

Hoao:rable Philip W. B\leben 
Counsel to the P:reeident 
The White Hou•• 
Waabingtoop DC ZOSOO 

Dea~ Mr. BtteheDJ 

1 am. pleased to Wo~m. you that we a:re continuing to fulfill all of 
the req\UremeiU• of the te.mpo:rary restrai.aing order is•ued by 
Judge Richey oa Oetober 22, 1974. Becaa1e of the parth:alal' 
senaitiYity Qf thte h•ue. 1 have tak•n the view that the order must 
be ia.tctrpret.cl lihl'aUy and alric:tly eDfol'eed, a~ 1 appredate 
the coopel'atioll of the me~rs of youzo staff in OIU' efiorta to comply 
with the terma aet forth by J wlge Richey. 

All of the itema _refeneci to aa "Nl.sou Presidential Materialau which 
have been transferred to the c:u•tody of GSA eiace Jaauary ZO, 1969, 
c:ontiaue to be aec~red UAder my personal supe:rvhion. The material. 
are located ill the Ex-ecutive Ot.ftce Building. the A:rcbints B•ildinJ., 
and the Federal R•col'd• Center i.tt Suitland, MarylandJ and acc:e&s 
is controlled by a e.ingle individwU. who t• one of my special 
assistant& (Tom WoU). Wi th the e:Keption of provision• i.o:r 
emergeaciee, he i• iD sole possession of the key& and/or lock 
combtDatio~• to the area• where the reco:rds ar• stored. 

Thel"e are a few items of concern which continu• to requ:lre attention. 
One of them. of eoul'ae, i.f your r•queat for a plan to relocate m.atel'iab 
from tho White Hou.ae and Eseeutive Ofiic:e Building. I am personally 
involved in thie e:ffort, and will attbtni.t a detailed plan to you no later 
than Nove~t- 11. 

We are aboat to undertake some procesl!riD.g ol the materials flO that 
wo will have an accurate box~by-bo.x inYeoto~ and more effective 
aids for r&trie-val purposes. I abould like to dhcuss these measures 
and ou-r reloeatioD plaa with you aa soon as possibl e. 

/ 
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Because of the -.,£feet of the litigation and associated matters on 
the administration oi the ·white Hou•e, it would be partic ularly 
beneficial if Mr. Rumafeld could attend our meeting. Aceo:rdinaly. 
I have sent him a copy of thh letter, and have inatructed Tom WoU 
of my staff to work with both your and Mr. Ruma£$ld1s secJ"etariea 
to arrange a Dllltt1Ally convenient time for auch a meetiq. 

AR.THUB. E-. SAMPSON 
Admim•tntos-

ce; Hoaorable Doaald Rmnafeld 
Aeelataat to tb• P1'eeident 
T~ White Houa• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHI:'-:GTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMO FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHEN~J2:.f 

Because of the sensitivity of the issues 
raised by this memo, I would like only 
you to see it for comment before it goes 
to the President as early as he can 
consider it. There is urgency because 
the Court will rule on a continuing 
injunction at hearing scheduled for 
November 15 and we should move well 
ahead of this if at all possible. 

Also, here is copy of letter of November 5, 
1974, which Art Sampson asked I deliver 
to you. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN 

Access of Watergate Special Prosecutor 
to Tapes and Documents of the Nixon 
Administration 

De spite the efforts made to disengage the White House staff of 
your Administration from the burden and risks of responding to 
requests or subpoenas initiated by the Special Prosecutor or 
arising from the present Watergate trial, the responsibility as 
a result of Judge Richey's order in the cases of Nixon et. al., vs. 
Sampson et. al. , falls on the present White House legal staff 
acting jointly with Plaintiff Nixon's attorneys. 

Subpoenas returnable to grand juries on November 6, as well as 
others returnable on November 8, 11, and 13 cannot be fully 
complied with, as the Special Prosecutor understands, despite 
heroic efforts by Bill Casselman and two other lawyers on our 
staff plus two more detailed to us by Justice. The problems 
arise from absence of comprehensive inventories, our unfamil­
iarity with the files, the scattered locations of the materials in 
EOB, the complexities of satisfying security requirements 
imposed by GSA and SS responsibilities, as well as ours, -and the 
lack of available manpower from the small law firm representing 
Mr. Nixon. Some subpoenas are fairly general in their nature, 
so as to require extensive searches, and even where specifically 
identified documents or recorded conversations are sought, some­
times it takes many man-hours to find them or to determine that a 
requested item is probably nonexistent. The risks that later 
discoveries will cast doubt on the thoroughness of subpoena 
compliance are great. 
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At your appearance before the Subcommittee of the House Judiciary 
Committee, in answer to a question from Congressman Mann, you 
referred to the Supreme Court decision which "permits the Special 
Prosecutor to obtain any of the material for its responsibility" and 
said "I ••. would make certain that that information was made 
available to the Special Prosecutor's office." (Vol 10, Presidential 
Documents, No. 42, p. 1311.) 

I have discussed at length with Larry Silberman and his colleagues 
who represent the defendants from this Administration in the pending 
suits before Judge Richey what alternatives we may have, consistent 
with your commitment at your Congressional appearance. The only 
one which seems feasible is to agree in court with the Special 
Prosecutor that he may have direct access to the stored materials 
for the purposes of locating and using items for grand jury purposes 
and criminal trial purposes within his prosecutorial jurisdiction if 
the court approves such an agreement. 

The agreement would be negotiated, if possible, on terms that would 
allow the Nixon attorneys to have concurrent access and to raise 
legal objections available to their client against the production of any 
particular items. Role of non-prosecutorial people in your Admin­
istration would be limited to providing archival aid, raising national 
security issues before production, if ever necessary, and providing 
reasonable physical safeguards for the materials (preferably at a 
location within the District more suitable than EOB). No longer 
would any such people have responsibility for seeing that responses to 
the requirements of the Special Prosecutor are accurate, complete, 
and timely when even an unavoidable slip-up in carrying out such 
responsibility could very adversely impact on your Administration. 
Although in the course of any such search the Prosecutor may discover 
evidence of criminality not heretofore suspected, the same effect 
would occur if anyone on your staff while searching the materials 
should find such evidence because of his duty to inform the Special 
Prosecutor in that regard. 

Larry Silberman believes that such an arrangement could be proposed 
to the court without compromising the validity and ultimate opera-
tion of the tapes and documents agreement between the former President 
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and Arthur Sampson, which your staff negotiated. Yet, you 
should understand that the Nixon counsel may strenuously 
object on the grounds the arrangement would violate the agree­
ment and his client's ownership rights. 

In doing so, such counsel risks for his client a determination 
by the Court that if the agreement precludes direct access for the 
ongoing governmental operations of the Special Prosecutor, it is 
to that extent invalid or may even be invalid in its entirety on 
grounds that, despite the Attorney General's opinion, the former 
President is not the legal owner of the materials. Of course, 
the risks for the former President as to either the legal limits 
of his rights under the agreement or as to whether he has any 
rights at all would not be removed by a Nixon concurrence in 
the proposed arrangements (or by the Court's overruling his 
objections), because third parties to the litigation would still 
press for a resolution of such issues in favor of public access 
or governmental ownership or both. 

Yet, his concurrence would avoid inducing the Special Prosecutor 
to take a stand at least partly on the side of the third parties; 
and the Nixon position as against third parties should be enhanced 
by eliminating the issue raised by the government's prosecutorial 
needs, which is peculiar to the Nixon materials, and by joining 
parties with an interest in preserving the restrictive terms on 
which materials of earlier Presidents are being held. 

The consequences of this proposal are not wholly predictable as 
it may: 

a) Impinge on numbers of persons whose conduct 
in office is adversely reflected in the Nixon 
materials; 

b) Enlarge the capabilities of the Special Prosecutor 
to present evidence to grand juries; 

c) Cause resentment on the part of the former President 
and persons partisan to him; 
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d) Set something of a precedent for ready access by 
Federal law enforcement officials to White House 
documents; 

e) Add to the incentive of Congress for passing 
legislation to provide access, beyond the access 
proposed here, to the Nixon materials and even 
to current or future White House materials; and 

f) Produce public reaction of mixed sorts, though 
probably it would be widely favorable. 

Nevertheless, I do recommend your authorizing the proposal 
herein made and would like to discuss the matter with you 
before you decide. 

Approve ---------

Disapprove --------

Comment -------------



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20405 

ADMINISTRATOR 

November 5~ 1974 

Honorable Philip W. Buchen 
CoW'lllel to the Preaident 
The White Ho\1ae 
Wa•htngtoa .. DC Z0500 

Dear Mr. Bu~beD2 

1 am pleaeed to i.J:a.form yo~ that we are continuing to fulfi..U all of 
th• r~uiremen.te of the temporary t'eatrainiog order isaued by 
Judge Riehey on October 22, 1974. Beca\l•e of the partiealal' 
seneithUy o.f this h•u•, I have taken the view that the order must 
be interpr•ted Utel"ally and atrictly ellfoJ'eed, and I •ppreeiate 
the coo~ratiC)Il of the members of your ataff ill. 0111" eifo:rta to comply 
with the terma ••t forth by Jgdge Ric:hey. 

All o1 the jte.ma refer'l'ed to as "Nixon Preeidential Materials" "Nhleh 
have beeft transferred to the cu•tody of GSA since January ZO, 1969; 
cQntinu. to be &ecured wader my personal supel'vision. The materia!. 
are located in the ~ecutive Office Building, the ,Al'chi•e• Building .. 
and the :Fedel'al ltcsco:rda Center in Suttla.ad, Maryland) and access 
is controlled by a single iodividual who is one of my special 
asaiatanta (Tom Wolf). 'With ~ e.xception of provbiona !or 
em•rgencies~ he b hi sole poaaeaaion of the keys and/or lock 
combinatioJle to the aJ'eas where the recorda are stored. 

There are a few itema of concern which contlnu• to require atteatioa. 
On• of them_. of course. if your request for a plan to relocate materials 
from the White Houae and Executive Ofilc• Building. 1 ~m personally 
involved in this effon. and will 1u.bmU a dat.a.Ued plan to you no later 
than Nove~r 11. 

We are about to undertake some processing of the matel'lala so that 
we will have aa accurate box-by-box inventoJy and more effective 
aids for retrieval purpo•••· I should like to dbcuss theee measures 
a.nd our relocation plall with you as soon as possible. f 
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Because o1 the effect of the litigation and associated matters on 
the administration of the White Hou•e, it would be parti~ularly 
benefi<:ial i! Mr. Ru.msfald could attend our meeting. Ac:cordin&ly~ 
I have sent him. a copy of thia latter, and have inatructed Tom WoU 
oi my staff to 'WOrk with both your and Mr. Rumafeld'.s socl"atal"ies 
to arrange a muttaally convenient time for such a m&eting. 

; :(Sisned} A. F. Sampsotl 
I ~--· 

.ARTHUl\ F. SAMPSON 
Admi m •tratoso 

cc; Hoaorabl• Do-uld RQDlaield 
A a ai atant to th• President 
The White Houae 

, , 



THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASIIINGTO!\i 

November 6, 1974 

1v1EMO FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHEN~....a:.e 

Because of the sensitivity of the issues 
raised by this memo, I would like only 
you to see it for comment before it goes 
to the President as early as he can 
consider it. There is urgency because 
the Court will rule on a continuing 
injunction at hearing scheduled for 
November 15 and we should move well 
ahead of this if at all possible. 

Also, here is copy of letter of November 5, 
1974, which Art Sampson asked I deliver 
to you. 

',- ·.: d ~~ ., 

~ <';\ 
~\ 

~· .:]:, i 

~-: 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 6, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN 

Access of Watergate Special Prosecutor 
to Tapes and Documents of the Nixon 
Administration 

De spite the efforts made to disengage the White House staff of 
your Administration from the burden and risks of responding to 
requests or subpoenas initiated by the Special Prosecutor or 
arising from the present Watergate trial, the responsibility as 
a result of Judge Richey's order in the cases of Nixon et. al., vs. 
Sampson et. al. , falls on the present White House legal staff 
acting jointly with Plaintiff Nixon's attorneys. 

Subpoenas returnable to grand juries on November 6, as well as 
others returnable on November 8, 11, and 13 cannot be fully 
complied with, as the Special Prosecutor understands, despite 
heroic efforts by Bill Casselman and two other lawyers on our 
staff plus two more detailed to us by Justice. The problems 
arise from absence of comprehensive inventories, our unfamil­
iarity with the files, the scattered locations of the materials in 
EOB, the complexities of satisfying security requirements 
imposed by GSA and SS responsibilities, as well as ours, and the 
lack of available manpower from the small law firm representing 
Mr. Nixon. Some subpoenas are fairly general in their nature, 
so as to require extensive searches, and even where specifically 
identified documents or recorded conversations are sought, some­
times it takes many man-hours to find them or to determine that a 
requested item is probably nonexistent. The risks that later 
discoveries will cast doubt on the thoroughness of subpoena 
compliance are great. 
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At your appearance before the Subcommittee of the House Judiciary 
Committee, in answer to a question from Congressman Mann, you 
referred to the Supreme Court decision which "permits the Special 
Prosecutor to obtain any of the material for its responsibility" and 
said "I ... would make certain that that information was made 
available to the Special Prosecutor's office." {VollO, Presidential 
Documents, No. 42, p. 1311.) 

I have discussed at length with Larry Silberman and his colleagues 
who represent the defendants from this Administration in the pending 
suits before Judge Richey what alternatives we may have, consistent 
with your commitment at your Congressional appearance. The only 
one which seems feasible is to agree in court with the Special 
Prosecutor that he may have direct access to the stored materials 
for the purposes of locating and using items for grand jury purposes 
and criminal trial purposes within his prosecutorial jurisdiction if 
the court approves such an agreement. 

The agreement would be negotiated, if possible, on terms that would 
allow the Nixon attorneys to have concurrent access and to raise 
legal objections available to their client against the production of any 
particular items. Role of non-prosecutorial people in your Admin­
istration would be limited to providing archival aid, raising national 
secjlrity issues before production, if ever necessary, and providing 
reasonable physical safeguards for the materials {preferably at a 
location within the District more suitable than EOB). No longer 
would any such people have responsibility for seeing that responses to 
the requirements of the Special Prosecutor are accurate, complete, 
and timely when even an unavoidable slip-up in carrying out such 
responsibility could very adversely impact on your Administration. 
Although in the course of any such search the Prosecutor may discover 
evidence of criminality not heretofore suspected, the same effect 
would occur if anyone on your staff while searching the materials 
should find such evidence because of his duty to inform the Special 
Prosecutor in that regard. 

Larry Silberman believes that such an arrangement could be proposed 
to the court without compromising the validity and ultimate opera-
tion of the tapes and documents agreement between the former President 
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and Arthur Sampson, which your staff negotiated. Yet, you 
should understand that the Nixon counsel may strenuously 
object on the grounds the arrangement would violate the agree­
ment and his client's ownership rights. 

In doing so, such counsel risks for his client a determination 
by the Court that if the agreement precludes direct access for th~ 
ongoing governmental operations of the Special Prosecutor, it is 
to that extent invalid or may even be invalid in its entirety on 
grounds that, despite the Attorney General's opinion, the former 
President is not the legal owner of the materials. Of course, 
the risks for the former President as to either the legal limits 
of his rights under the agreement or as to whether he has any 
rights at all would not be removed by a Nixon concurrence in 
the proposed arrangements (or by the Court's overruling his 
objections), because third parties to the litigation would still 
press for a resolution of such issues in favor of public access 
or governmental ownership or both. 

Yet, his concurrence would avoid inducing the Special Prosecutor 
to take a stand at least partly on the side of the third parties; 
and the Nixon position as against third parties should be enhanced 
by eliminating the issue raised by the government's prosecutorial 
needs, which is peculiar to the Nixon materials, and by joining 
parties with an interest in preserving the restrictive terms on 
which materials of earlier Presidents are being held. 

The consequences of this proposal are not wholly predictable as 
it may: 

a) Impinge on numbers of persons whose conduct 
in office is adversely reflected in the Nixon 
materials; 

b) Enlarge the capabilities of the Special Prosecutor 
to present evidence to grand juries; 

c) Cause resentment on the part of the former President 
and persons partisan to him; 
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d) Set something of a precedent for ready access by 
Federal law enforcement officials to White House 
documents; 

e) Add to the incentive of Congress for passing 
legislation to provide access, beyond the access 
proposed here, to the Nixon materials and even 
to current or future White House materials; and 

f) Produce public reaction of mixed sorts, though 
probably it would be widely favorable. 

Nevertheless, I do recommend your authorizing the proposal 
herein made and would like to discuss the matter with you 
before you decide. 

Approve __ /_...s;_V_C._~_:.C __ _ 

Disapprove --------

Comment ---




